From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 01 July 2013 20:37

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Simon

Dear Josephine

Simon is trying to get some information for his case it comes under the Freedom of Information Act
Request, but I really not sure how to go about it.

This is the sort of information he is after

All police call outs and CAD to Hymerle Road SE15, Bianca Road SE15, Industrial Estate’s for
reason of Squatting, Parties, noise abatement, criminal damage, Illegal Raves, Burglary, from
01/05/2012 till 01/06/2013.

Noise abatement orders and dates and council involvement which would cover the name of the
council team that come out to the buildings, to these roads Haymerle Road SE15, Bianca Road SE15
Industrial Estate.

All Police officers numbers that attended to these roads Haymerle Road SE15, Bianca Road SE15
Industrial Estate’s for dates 01/05/2012 till 01/06/2013.

He also wants the council person name who come with the police on the 04/06/2013 at around 1am
and talked to Simon and the people that was squatting the building, council office said the noise
abatement order was still in place from the 16/02/2013 party, Council and police walked around the
building to test the music levels and told Simon he had to keep within safe levels, and they let the
party go on.

999 calls and calls that was made to the police due to the noise on the nights of the parties.

Some notes here for you.

We do know that the other party that went on there was on the 16/02/2013 and there was a next party
the week after Simon did his on the 04/05/2013 so that would have been on the 11/05/2013. But over
the last year there has been more parties held in that building and other units around it. There has also
been squatting in the building for some time and again also other units within them roads. Still trying
to get other dates of parties that were held there within the last year at the building Simon sound
system was hire in.

Also the writing on the wall in which they say Simon done the Burglary he wants someone to test it to
show he never wrote it. Which will prove also he did not do that damage.

Lorraine




